The Player's Guide to

Wii Fishing Resort



By Nitrogen (Fishing Resort) AleNinKel (Wikia)

Table of Contents

Teman Paradise Beach	3
Dua Ribu Lake	7
Panas Jungle	10
Kerikil River	13
Pacar Beach	15
Kanan Lake	18
Tidur River	21
Malam Jungle	24
Tropical Ocean	27
Temperate Ocean	29
Frigid Ocean	30
Islands, Caves, Subareas	32
Special Fish	36
Common Awards	37
Special Awards	39
Miraculous Awards	41
Vehicles	43
Gear	44
Baits, Lures, Et Cetera	45
Tips & Tricks	48

Teman Paradise Beach

How to access:

Teman Paradise Beach is one of the starting areas and is automatically unlocked once a profile is created. Teman Paradise is also the first area you stop at. The Float Fishing School is here.

Fish:

Small:

Blotchy Sillago - S rank 1.07 feet - Big Catch Rock/(Pacar Beach) Villa Mirador Clownfish - S rank 0.60 ft - Kayak Center Freedom/Teman Paradise Beach Royal Angelfish - S rank 1.04 ft - Teman Paradise Beach W/Pacar Beach W Blue Tang - S rank 0.84 ft - Kayak Center Freedom/Kayak Shallow Blueface Angelfish - S rank 1.06 ft - Teman Paradise Beach W/Pacar Beach W Parrotfish - S rank 2.06 ft - Kayak Shallow

Forceps Fish - S rank 0.76 ft - Teman Paradise Beach W/Pacar Beach E

Oriental Butterflyfish - S rank 0.84 ft - Shop Waterhouse/Kayak Center Freedom

Morrish Idol - S rank 0.84 ft - Kayak Center Freedom/Teman Paradise Beach

Lionfish - S rank 1.27 ft - Kayak Center Freedom/Teman Paradise Beach E

Emperor Angelfish - S rank 1.45 ft - Kayak Center Freedom/Pacar Beach E

Pennant Coralfish - S rank 0.83 ft - Shop Waterhouse/Kayak Center Freedom

Flounder - S rank 1.70 ft - Teman Paradise Beach E/Feest Cove/(Pacar Beach)

Villa Mirador

Seahorse - S rank 0.42 ft - Teman Paradise Beach

Ocellaris Clownfish - S rank 0.42 ft - Teman Paradise Beach

Longnose Hawkfish - S rank 0.51 ft - Shop Waterhouse/Teman Paradise Beach

Horse Mackerel - S rank 0.84 ft - Big Catch Rock

Black Rockfish - S rank 1.26 ft - Big Catch Rock/Golden Cliff

Grass Puffer - S rank 0.84 ft - Big Catch Rock/Teman Paradise Beach/End of Shop Waterhouse Pier

Japanese Lobster - S rank 0.83 ft - Big Catch Rock

Freshwater Prawn - S rank 0.62 ft - Big Catch Rock

Sardine - S rank 0.84 ft - Golden Cliff

Multicolor Rainbowfin - S rank 1.27 ft - Golden Cliff

Marbled Rockfish - A rank 1.02 ft - Big Catch Rock

Sea Robin - S rank 1.24 ft - Feest Cove

Black Porgy - S rank 1.70 ft - Big Catch Rock/Golden Cliff

Demon Stinger - S rank 1.45 ft - Big Catch Rock

Medium:

Halibut - A rank 2.03 ft - Feest Cove/Kayaker's Shallow/(Pacar Beach) Villa Mirador

Sea Eel - S rank 2.11 ft - Feest Cove

Sea Bass - S rank 2.47 - Big Catch Rock/Golden Cliff

Smallscale Blackfish - S rank 2.07 ft - Big Catch Rock

Large:

Red Stingray - S rank 6.65 ft - Teman Paradise Beach E

Needle Fish - S rank 3.72 ft - Golden Cliff

Japanese Bullhead Shark - S rank 4.20 ft - Big Catch Rock/Feest Cove/Golden Gliff/Sepuluh Island

Moray Eel - S rank 3.30 ft - Big Catch Rock

Info Board:
Teman Paradise Beach Submarine Tour
West Coast Submarine Tour
Fish Count Easy Mode
Kayak Race Normal
South Coast Ferry Fishing
South Coast Trolling (You won't need it when you get the cruiser)
Symbol Hunt Easy
Bait Fishing Tutorials
Dream Aquarium Tour
Area License Sellers:
Pacar Beach: Located in Hotel Fishing Resort's Lobby. Purchased for 30,000 points
Tournaments:
Float fishing for the most fish, prize 6,000 points.
Quests:
Teman Paradise Shark Hunt:
Find a lifeguard on the beach between the two piers and start a quest. Go to Golden Cliff and find a shark witness. Report back to the lifeguard and he will tell

Problem is this is likely the first quest you start. At this point, you probably only have enough money to buy the Tourist rod and the Hunter or the Stage reel. Do

some other side quests and get the Hamstring rod to fish for it.

you to reel in a Japanese Bullhead Shark.

Activities:

You can find them at Golden Cliff, Feest Cove, and Big Catch Rock. They are most common at Feest Cove so go there and for beginners out there, the best solution is QUICK HITTER BAIT! It's a relatively cheap bait but it will do the job. Reel in the shark and report back to the lifeguard. Quest Complete.

Shop The Way You Want:

Find the girl in front of the shop and talk to her about finding her boss who is at the far end of the other pier (the one with the kayak rental). Talk to him and mark the quest complete. Now you can buy items from the shop. Yay!

Thrilling Aquarium:

Talk to the dude in a suit standing in the middle of the lobby. Catch 10 different kinds of fish and go back to him. You now own the aquarium. The dude turns out to be the "boss" of the island.

Treasures Lost At Sea:

Talk to a guy on big near big catch rock and he will tell you to find a driftwood. They are best found ferrying with LF-101 Journey rod and FR-01 Journey reel. Get back to him as soon as you do and mark the quest complete.

Forgetful Husband's Item:

Talk to the woman in the lobby and she will tell you to bring a rod to his husband. Find her husband on the pier you found the boss of the shop and mark the quest complete.

Ocean's Dream:

This is the main quest of the game. Fish at all 8 different areas and come back to they guy at the Cruiser near Shop Waterhouse. Bring along 100,000 points and he will give you the cruiser. Congrats. Now you can explore the ocean at will.

Dua Ribu Lake

How to access:

Dua Ribu Lake is a starter area and is unlocked as soon as you start the game. You can access all 3 of the starter areas from Teman, which is the default starting point.

Fish:

Small:

Bluegill - S rank 1.27 ft - Dua Ribu Eyelet/(Kanan Lake) Lodge Lakeside

White Perch - S rank 1.28 ft - Dua Ribu Eyelet

Smallmouth Bass - S rank 1.68 ft - Lodge Lakeside/Dua Ribu Eyelet

Yellow Perch - S rank 0.84 ft - Red Windmill

Black Bullhead - S rank 0.84 ft - Blue Windmill

Yellow Bullhead - S rank 1.68 ft - Blue Windmill

Brown Bullhead - S rank 1.23 ft - Blue Windmill

Medium

American Pickerel - S rank 2.13 ft - Dua Ribu Eyelet

Catfish - S rank 2.11 ft - Red Windmill/(Tidur River) Northern River Downstream/ Kerikil Calms Downstream

Black Bass - S rank 1.99 ft - Dua Ribu Eyelet

Large:

Snakehead - S rank 2.55 ft - Dua Ribu Eyelet/(Tidur River) Northern River Downstream

Bigmouth Buffalo - S rank 4.25 ft - Red Windmill

Smallmouth Buffalo - S rank 4.15 ft - Red Windmill Murray Cod - S rank 3.78 ft - Dua Ribu Eyelet Bowfin - S rank 2.48 - Red Windmill Longnose Gar - S rank 5.07 ft - Red Windmill Wels Catfish - S rank 6.30 ft - North of Dua Ribu Eyelet Monster (Prehistoric in all cases except one): Acanthodes - S rank 1.26 ft - Dua Ribu Eyelet No it's Red Windmill Activities: Info Board: Rahaja Lake Fishing Tour Lure Fishing School Dua Ribu Lake Submarine Tour Area License Sellers: Tidur River: From a man on Dua Ribu's Lilypad Pier for 5,000 points Kerikil River: From a man on Dua Ribu Eyelet for 20,000 points Proctor: ProFISHency Test level 3 (easy) @ Dua Ribu Eyelet Tournament: Lure fishing for the biggest fish, prize 6,000 points Quests: Dua Ribu's Lunker Bass: Talk to a mom on the way to the dock to start the quest. She is looking for a

person who's seen her son. Then go to the raft rental section of the dock to talk to

a boy and he'll tell you he took a raft and left for Blue Windmill. Go to Blue Windmill and the boy will tell you that he's not going back until you find him a Lunker Bass, which is a Black Bass bigger than 1.64 ft. Look for it in the lilypads on the right side of Dua Ribu Eyelet. Use the Pink Naga Scale or Yellow Naga Scale lures for the quickest catch. Medium is fine but a Large rod might be a more relaxing run. Head back to the boy, talk to him and mark the quest complete.

Do You Like Yellow?

Talk to the girl near the lodge to find her boyfriend who is at the dock wearing yellow. He tells you to catch a Yellow Bullhead. You can easily find them in the Blue Windmill area in the lilypads. Warp back the boyfriend and mark this quest complete.

Time to Eat:

Help yet another mom find her lost kids. (Seriously? Do moms at Dua Ribu Lake really lose their kids so often?) Find the brother first at Red Windmill and then go to the Dua Ribu Eyelet to find the sister. Quest complete.

Want A Fishing License?

Talk to the girl on the way to the dock to learn about ProFISHency tests. Talk to the IvI 3 Proctor at the Eyelet and mark the quest complete. (Proctors are people with speech bubbles with stars in them)

Retrieval Challenge:

Talk to the woman at the dock and head back to the lodge and find a Proctor, talk to him and complete this quest.

The Great Dua Ribu Feeding:

After finishing all the other quests in this area, find a man at the entrance of the pier and he will tell you about a huge fish north of the Eyelet. Use an XL rod and reel (hopefully by now you have enough to buy 3 star L Storm Killer/Lunker Keeper. It's better than Berserker/Elephant but 2 star XL is fine). Use a good bait like quick hitter. Expect to find a lot of Murray Cod before you find the fish. The fish is called a Wels Catfish and it is a huge ugly worm looking thingy. Report back to the man and complete the quest.

Panas Jungle

How to unlock:

Panas Jungle is the a starter area and can be accessed if wanted right at the start of the game. Of course, it is not recommended until you get some extra cash to move and get better gear. Panas Jungle fish are relatively harder to fight than Dua Ribu Lake fish.

Fish:

Small:

Piranha - S rank 1.26 ft - Rootroof Stream

Armored Catfish - S rank 0.64 ft - Emerald Marsh

Cardinal Tetra - S rank 0.21 ft - Emerald Marsh

African Pike - S rank 1.86 ft - Rootroof Stream

Black Ghost Knifefish - S rank 1.23 ft - Mangrove Pool

Pacu - S rank 0.83 Rootroof - Rootroof Stream/Panas Waterfall

Large:

Apapa - S rank 2.73 ft - Panas Lake/Mangrove Pool

Payara - S rank 3.39 ft - Emerald Marsh

Peacock Bass - S rank 3.08 ft - Everywhere in Panas Jungle

Redtail Catfish - S rank 4.16 ft - Mangrove Pool (Common)/Panas Lake (Rare)

Arowana - S rank 4.16 - Emerald Marsh'

Alligator Gar - S rank 9.96 ft - Panas Waterfall/Mangrove Pool

Platinum Alligator Gar - S rank 10.05 ft - Mangrove Pool

Pirarucu - S rank 15.24 ft - Panas Lake - Panas Waterfall

Dorado - S rank 4.21 - Emerald Marsh/Mangrove Pool

Monster (Prehistoric in all cases except one):

Pteraspis - S rank 1.04 ft - Emerald Marsh

Activities:

Info Board:

Panas Jungle Submarine Tour

Fish Count Normal Mode

Symbol Hunt In The Jungle

Area Liense Sellers:

Malam Jungle: From a man standing besides the stairs in the lodge area for 30,000 points.

Tournaments:

Bait for the biggest fish, prize: 10,000 points.

Quests:

King of the Jungle:

Talk to a man in the cabin area who tells you about a girl at the docks that knew something about the Kind of the Jungle. The girl wants you to help her find her brother. Go down in a raft towards the lake but turn left just before you enter. Head back to the girl and she will tell you about the Pirarucu. Fish it up. They can be found in the waterfall area or to the left of the lake. The Pirarucu's escape will not be violent but when you start reeling it in it will fight hard and tension your line very quickly. Report back to the girl and quest complete.

Find the Key Man:

Talk to another man near the gate of the lodge area about finding his buddy at Emerald Marsh. He is locked out of his room and his buddy has the key. Find him there and he'll tell you that he would only trust someone who can fish well with his key. He'll make you fish an Arowana nearby. Those things have golden scales. They should be easy to spot and reel in with a large rod-reel. Talk to the guy again and he'll give you the key. Go back to the guy in the lodge area and mark this quest complete.

Find the Key Man (Continued):

(This is a separate quest and is not connected to Find the Key Man)

Head back to Emerald Marsh to find the guy stranded there. Get back to the first guy to tell him to rescue him. Complete

The Woes of a Non-Swimmer:

Talk to a little boy near the pier who couldn't swim. You'll tell him that there is a shop at Teman that sold flotation gear and suddenly complete the quest.

Shadow of Gold:

A woman appears in the lodge as you finish the first four quests. Talk to her and find a girl on the way to the dock. She tells you there's a golden fish called the Dorado in Emerald Marsh. Head back there and fish this fish. These fish look like Payaras, just with darker heads and is much fatter. Use a L/XL rod reel and a good bait. Storm Killer/Lunker Keeper/Rainbow recommended.

Monster of Silver:

Get back to the dock and find an old man with a turban who comments on your Dorado catch. He tells you there is a Silver monster called a Platinum Alligator Gar in Mangrove Pool. They can easily be separated from their lesser cousins as being brighter and "cleaner". Catching the fish is a problem. Most of the time, you won't really be able to distinguish PAGs from regular Ags. Cast with Rainbow bait into a area that has many Gars. Then it's all luck. Caught the PAG after 3 game days for me but you might be luckier. Expect a tough fight. Report back to the old man and make him happy and quest complete.

Kerikil River

How to unlock:

Fish for a while at Dua Ribu Lake and find a man on the Eyelet. He'll sell the license to you for 20,000 points. Sleep one night and you can head over to Kerikil River.

Fish:

Note: Kerikil River is the smallest main area in the game in terms of fish species. Be prepared to reel in a lot of Fat Minnows when looking for specific fish. Also as a side note, Kerikil river has no fish whatsoever that can be caught with a large rod-reel combination. No large fish means the profit that can be made in this area is limited.

Small:

Japanese Dace - S rank 1.25 ft - Kerikil Rapids Upstream/Downstream

Japanese Salmon - S rank 1.28 ft - Kerikil Calm Upstream/Downstream

Fat Minnow - S rank 0.51 ft - Kerikil Calm Upstream/Downstream

Japanese Char - S rank 0.83 ft - Kerikil Calm Upstream/Downstream

Monster (Prehistoric in all cases except one):

Bothriolepis - A rank 1.64 - Kerikil Calm Upstream/Downstream

Activities:

Info Board:

Kerikil River Submarine Tour

Remak Es Lake Smelt Fishing Tour

Safir Cave Submarine Tour

Proctor:

Spinner Lure Challenge

Tournament:

Lure of the most catches. Prize: N/A

Quests:

The Kerikil Researcher:

Grab the map and head out to find a researcher looking for a favor. Get a message to his assistant found at the Rapids. He's scared of water and way too lazy to finish his research and asks you to fetch him a Rainbow Trout. You can find plenty of them at the waterfall. It has a pink tint on its body unlike the brown, ugly Brook Trout also found there. Use Heroic/Lunker/Any Bait to get the job down and warp back to the rapids and tell the assistant he is still a big jerk even though he has the fish and warp back to the calm to tell the boss and quest complete.

Sentiments of the Fish:

Go to the bridge and find a boyfriend who wants you to catch a Magoi for his girlfriend. They look bigger than most fish in the calm but it's still catchable with Heroic/Lunker/Any Bait. Get back to the lodge area and give the girlfriend the fish. Cheesy quest complete ③.

Meandering Salmon:

Find a fisherman at the Rapids looking for salmon. Talk to him and tell him Tidur River has plenty of salmon and immediately quest complete.

Pacar Beach

How to access:

Buy the area pass from the man in the Teman Paradise Hotel and purchase the pass for 30,000 points. Sleep overnight and you can go to Pacar.

Fish:

Small:

Black Sea Bream - S rank 1.66 ft - Villa Mirador/Kayak Area off Villa Mirador

Thamnaconus Modestus - S rank 1.06 ft - Villa Mirador

California Corbina - S rank 1.48 ft - Pacar Beach East

Mackerel - S rank 1.26 ft - Villa Mirador

Clown Triggerfish - S rank 0.76 ft - Pacar Beach East

Medium:

Red Sea Bream - S rank 2.08 ft - Villa Mirador/Kayak Area off Villa Mirador

Rock Porgy - S rank 2.01 ft - Pacar Beach West

Striped Beakfish - S rank 2.08 ft - Villa Mirador

Large:

Dogtooth Tuna - S rank 4.25 ft - Shallow Area, Villa Mirador

Trevally - S rank 3.38 ft - Villa Mirador/Pacar Shallows

Bluefin Trevally - S rank 3.73 ft - Villa Mirador/Pacar Shallows

Bonefish - S rank 2.49 ft - Shallow Area

Activities:

Info Board:

Semblian Island Fishing Tour

Pacar Beach Submarine Tour

North Coast Submarine Tour

South Coast Submarine Tour

Fish Count Hard Mode

North Coast Ferry Fishing Tour

South Coast Ferry Fishing Tour

Proctor:

Level 1 ProFISHency test. Unlocked after you get gold on both level 3 and level 2.

Tournaments:

Bait for the largest fish. Prize: 10,000 points.

Quests:

Giant Fish in the Reefs:

Go past the fishing center and there is a woman and she wants you to get her a Blueface Angelfish. Look out for the dark face. They can easily be caught in the shallows or near the Villa. Get back to her and he will tell you about a Trevally. You can easily find it out in the deeper part of the shallows. Use a large rod. 3 star is optional as the fish doesn't fight very hard. Report back to the woman and make her happy. Quest complete.

A Yearning for Pure White:

On the beach, a soon-to-be bride wishes for a Bonefish. Fetch one for her at the eastern part of the Pacar Shallows. These fish are pretty rare. Arm yourself with Heroic/Lunker/Rainbow. When you see a white, long, sleek and beautiful white fish as long as a Trevally, cast immediately. Try for a cast near the fish. This should help you get it. Report back to the woman and quest complete.

The Men's Resort:

Find a man near the bulletin board to find his two friends. Find one far right of the beach and he point out to you the other is out in the shallow. He should be far north of the third warp flag. Find him. Quest complete.

Kanan Lake

How to access:

First buy Tidur River's license from a guy on Dua Ribu's dock for 5,000 and then go to Tidur, fish a bit, and buy Kanan's License from a boy next to the steps of the check out/fishing center.

Fish:

Note: Kanan is home to some of the fiercest fish in the game. When you get there, <u>DO NOT GO FOR THEM IMMEDIATELY!!!!</u> Fish some little fish or get some trolling tours, build up cash, and buy some good bait and 3 star L. You also should get some practice with some of the less fierce large fish in Panas Jungle such as the Alligator Gar and the Pirarucu.

Small:

Brown Trout - S rank 1.06 ft - Big Kanan South/Motorboat Pier/Kerikil Calm Downstream

Brook Trout - S rank 1.69 ft - Big Kanan South/Kerikil Rapids Downstream

Cutthroat Trout - S rank 1.03 ft - Reed Point

Rainbow Trout - S rank 1.68 ft - East Sparse Rock/Kerikil Waterfall

Medium:

Lake Trout - S rank 2.11 ft - Big Kanan NORTH

Pink Salmon - S rank 2.07 ft - Kanan Eyelet/Big Kanan South

Steelhead - S rank 2.88 ft - Big Kanan Extreme North

Large:

Walleye - S rank 3.39 ft - Foliage Gate

Burbot - S rank 3.34 ft - Kanan Railway

Muskie - S rank 4.20 West Sparse Rock

Ultimate:

White Sturgeon - A rank 22.19 ft - Middle of Emperor Hyde Hall (Don't try until you fished the Hyneria and Electric Eel)

Monster (Prehistoric in all cases except one):

Hyneria - S rank 16.71 ft - East Sparse Rock (Get some practice at Panas Jungle with the L size fish and all)

Activities:

Info Board:

Kanan Lake Submarine Tour

Fish Count Master Mode

Kayak Racing Hard Mode

Kayak Racing Master Mode

Proctor:

Sniper Casting Normal Mode

Tournament:

Lure for the most catches. Prize: N/A

Quests:

Kanan Fishing Test:

Go outside of the hotel lobby and find a man near the steps to the entrance/ "dining area". He challenges you to catch 3 Lake Trouts for him. They are near the dock and Heroic/Lunker/Any Bait will work. Problem? They are as rare as h*ll in the south part of the lake, so why not try the north part, where Lake Trouts steal bait? Head back to him after 3 catches and he tells you now to catch 3 Walleyes. Walleyes are a fish that lives in Foliage Gate. You can be sure that every catch is a Walleye since it is the most common fish there. Use a large rod

(obviously) and you will be sure to get some in 2 or 3 days. Report back to him and he'll tell you about the White Sturgeon. Quest complete.

Sniper Casting:

Head out of the hotel and in the middle of the garden find a boy that will tell you about sniper casting. Go to the dock and there will be a Proctor. Talk to him for pointers and quest is complete.

Kanan Fish Research:

Talk to a woman in the lobby and help her find a Steelhead which is found at the extreme north of Big Kanan (almost near the top shore). They look like silver bullets. Heroic/Lunker/Wide Range did the job for me. Go back to the woman in the lobby and quest complete.

Tidur River

How to access:

Buy the Tidur fishing pass from the man standing on Dua Ribu's dock for a bargain 5,000 points (why bargain? Tidur's fish are worth a lot more than 5,000 points ©). Sleep over night, and ding, Tidur Unlocked.

Fish:

Small:

Yellowfin Goby - S rank 0.62 ft - Southern River Downstream/Pacar Beach: Villa Mirador

Crucian Carp - S rank 1.06 ft - Southern River Downstream/Northern River

Striped Mullet - S rank 0.63 ft - Southern River Downstream/Pacar Beach: Villa Mirador

Medium:

Magoi - S rank 2.55 ft - Southern River Upstream/Northern River/Kerikil Calms

Chum Salmon - S rank 2.55 ft - Kanan Eyelet/Southern River Downstream

Silver Salmon - S rank 2.54 ft - Southern River Upstream

Sockeye Salmon (F) - S rank 2.09 ft - Reed Point/Southern River Upstream

Male Sockeye Salmon - S rank 2.10 ft - Reed Point/Southern River Downstream

Large:

Japanese Hunchen - S rank 4.20 ft - Tidur Waterfall/Northern River Upstream

Grass Carp - S rank 5.87 ft - Northern River Upstream

Black Carp - S rank 6.34 ft - Northern River Upstream

Bighead Carp - S rank 6.58 ft - Northern River Downstream

Silver Carp - S rank 5.08 ft - Northern River Downstream

Monster (Prehistoric in all cases except one):

Cheiracanthus - A rank 1.20 ft - Northern River Downstream

Activities:

Info Board:

Tidur River Submarine Tour

Gunan Es River Fishing Tour

Proctor:

Crankbait Lure Challenge

Fish License Sellers:

Kanan River: From a man standing in the lodge area for 10,000 points.

Tournament:

Lure for the biggest fish. Prize: N/A

Quests:

Romance of The Tidur:

Talk to a girl in the cabins area and grant her a favor to find her a Grass Carp but she tells you she first need to find out which river it is in. Go to the ddock and find him. He'll tell you they are found in the Northern river at the waterfall. Cast Rainbow bait into the dead tree roots a bit down from the waterfall. It looks like a Dorado just longer and skinnier. Get back to the girl and she tells you there are 3 other huge carps out there in the Northern River too. Quest finished.

The Old Man's Honor:

Find a dude on the way to the waterfall and help him find a Japanese Hunchen. Look for them near the waterfall and you should be able to find one easily. They are big fish but they are more than common. Fished it up with Storm/Lunker/Blue. Report back to the man and mark the quest complete.

A Promise Between the Two:

Another one of the crazy quests. Find the boyfriend at the dock and return the lodge for his girlfriend. Stupid quest complete LOL.

Malam Jungle

How to access:

Buy the Malam Jungle pass from the shirtless dude standing next to the stairs in the Lodge area of Panas Jungle after you fish a LOT for 30,000 points.

Fish:

Small:

Guppy - S rank 0.21 ft - Twin Rock Stream

Platinum Guppy - S rank 0.21 ft - Twin Rock Stream

Butterfly Fish - S rank 0.83 ft - Twin Rock Stream

Betta - S rank 0.34 ft - Twin Rock Stream

Elephantnose Fish - S rank 1.04 ft - Shak Garden Stream

Ocellated Snakehead - S rank 1.26 ft - Shack Garden Stream

Channa Lucius - S rank 1.47 ft - South of Malam Mountain

Royal Knife Fish - S rank 1.68 ft - South of Malam Mountain/Motorboat Dock

Medium:

Polypterus - S rank 2.54 ft - West of Malam Mountain/North of Malam Mountain

Large:

Giant Snakehead - S rank 2.95 - East of Malam Mountain

Papauan Black Bass - S rank 4.20 ft - Malam Outlet

Tigerfish - S rank 4.94 ft - West of Malam Mountain/South of Malam Mountain

Nile Perch - S rank 6.25 ft - West of Malam Mountain/South of Malam Mountain

Barramundi - S rank 6.30 ft - Malam Outlet

Monster (Prehistoric in all cases except one):

Climatius - A rank 0.40 ft - Twin Rock Stream

Activities:
Info Board:
Patarpa River Fishing Tour
Malam Jungle Submarine Tour
Proctor:
Lvl 2 ProFISHency Test @ lodge area
Tournament:
Bait for the most catches. Prize: N/A
Quests:
On the Hunt for Barra:
Moot a man, in the cabin area and he'll tell you about the Barra k

Meet a man in the cabin area and he'll tell you about the Barra but first, he wants you to get a Papuan Black Bass. Being the only fish in the Malam Outlet, it should be plenty easy to pull up. Warp back to the lodge area and he'll tell you about the "Barra" which turns out to be a Barramundi. Go back to the Malam Outlet and look for it. Look for its Nile Perch-like appearance but Nile Perches don't hang out in Malam Outlet \odot (until Fishing King rank that is) so you can be sure it is a Barramundi. Quick Hitter would do the job and quest complete.

The Tiger in the Deep:

Go to Malam Mountain and find a man with an eye patch to the left of the dock. He tells you that he was attacked by a Tigerfish that is found on the other side of the mountain. Fish it up. Be prepared to reel in a few Nile Perches but they can be easily spotted by their tiger stripes on their back. Quick Hitter did the job and get back to the man. Quest is complete.

The Farthest Point:

Go to the Shak Garden Stream Dock and meet a woman and suddenly complete the quest.

Tropical Ocean

How to access:

Tropical Ocean can be accessed via Teman Paradise Beach, Pacar Beach, and the Cruiser. Technically, Teman Paradise and Pacar are also tropical ocean areas.

Fish: Small: John Dory - S rank 1.66 ft - Ferry Fishing Coral Trout - S rank 1.65 ft - Ferry Fishing Medium: Auxis Rochei - S rank 2.06 ft - Ferry Fishing Bonito - S rank 2.11 ft - Ferry Fishing Large: Red Emperor (Adult) - S rank 2.56 ft - Ferry Fishing Red Snapper - A rank 2.86 ft - Ferry Fishing Milkfish - A rank 4.08 ft - Ferry Fishing Yellowtail Amberjack - S rank 4.24 ft - Ferry Fishing Mackerel Tuna - S rank 4.21 ft - Ferry Fishing Greater Amberjack - S rank 4.15 ft - Ferry Fishing Longfin Yellowtail - A rank 4.04 ft - Ferry Fishing Trolling: Mahi-Mahi - S rank 5.80 ft - Trolling near Sepuluh/Spool Yellowfin Tuna - S rank 8.36 - Trolling near Sepuluh/Spool

Barracuda - S rank 6.26 ft - Trolling near Sepuluh/Spool

Cobia - S rank 6.75 - Trolling out of Teman

Ocean Sunfish - A rank 8.01 ft - Trolling out of Teman

Hammerhead Shark - S rank 12.41 - Trolling out of Sepuluh/Spool

Indo-Pacific Blue Marlin - Trolling out of Sepuluh/Spool/Trolling out of Semblian

Swordfish - C rank 11.58 ft - Trolling West out of Pacar

Black Marlin - A rank 16.12 ft - Trolling out of Sepuluh/Spool

Striped Marlin - Trolling West out of Pacar

Monster (Prehistoric in all cases except one):

Xiphactinus - B rank 19.05 ft - Trolling directly West out of Sepuluh/Spool, #5 Tackle

Temperate Ocean

How to access:

Temperate Ocean can be accessed out of Tidur, Pacar, Teman or at your own times through the cruiser.

Fish:

Small:

Chicken Grunt - A rank 1.70 ft - Ferry Fishing

Japanese Whiting - S rank 1.24 ft - Ferry Fishing

Medium:

Octopus - S rank 2.52 ft - Ferry Fishing

Large:

Spanish Mackerel - A rank 3.06 ft - Ferry Fishing

Japanese Amberjack - S rank 4.18 ft - Ferry Fishing

Rainbow Runner - S rank 4.20 ft - Ferry Fishing

Trolling:

Oilfish - S rank 5.92 ft - Temperate/Frigid Oceans (Trolling and trolling you EVERY DAY, they fight by swimming towards you. You can easily lose them by not fighting it)

Giant Squid - S rank 23.22 ft - Trolling West out of Semblian on Dunkleosteus Route.

Pacific Bluefin Tuna - S rank 10.28 ft - Trolling West out of Semblian

Great White Shark - C rank 16.21 ft - Trolling East near Tidur area

Monster (Prehistoric in all cases except one):

Frigid Ocean

How to access:

As far as I know, Frigid Ocean can only be accessed after the purchase of your cruiser. This area contains fish that will give up to 6,600 per catch (yeah, I'm looking at you, Indo-Pacific Blue Marlins). It's a good area to make a profit very quickly.

Fish:

Small:

Pacific Herring - S rank 1.48 ft - Ferry Fishing

Saury - S rank 0.82 ft - Ferry Fishing

Filefish - S rank 1.06 ft - Ferry Fishing

Medium:

Mackerel Icefish - S rank 2.55 ft - Ferry Fishing

Arabesque Greenling - S rank 2.49 ft - Ferry Fishing

Japanese Pufferfish - S rank 2.51 ft - Ferry Fishing

Sockeye Salmon - A rank 2.02 ft - Ferry Fishing

Large:

Black Cod - S rank 4.12 ft - Ferry Fishing

Coalfish - S rank 2.90 ft - Ferry Fishing

Trolling:

Giant Halibut (just called Halibut in the game) - S rank 8.45 ft - Trolling South out of Semblian

North Pacific Giant Octopus - S rank 16.82 - Trolling North of Semblian

Monster (Prehistoric in all cases except one):

Helicoprion - D rank 9.07 ft - Trolling Northeast out of Semblian

Islands, Caves, Subareas

How to access:

Semblian Island can be accessed via Pacar Board, it, along with Sepuluh Island and Safir Cave, is unlocked when you buy the cruiser.

Remak Es Lake is accessed from the Kerikil Board.

Gunan Es Lake is accessed via the Tidur Board.

Rahaja Lake is accessed via Dua Ribu Board.

Patarpa River is accessed via the Malam Board.

REL, GEL, RL, and PR are subareas and can only be accessed through their respective area's info boards.

Semblian Island Fish:

Small:

Eastern Blue Devil Fish - S rank 1.65 ft - Semblian Hole

Purple Queen - A rank 0.34 ft - Semblian Hole

Pink Anemonefish - S rank 0.33 ft - Semblian Hole

Red Bellied Fusilier - S rank 1.47 ft - Semblian Hole

Large:

Giant Grouper - S rank 8.46 - Semblian Hole

Monster (Prehistoric in all cases except one):

Rolfosteus Cannigensis - A rank 0.61 ft - Semblian Hole

Sepuluh/Spool Island Fish:

Note: Sepuluh/Spool Island has no fish on it but has many fish in the surrounding waters. Because of that, I will omit the locations of these fish, since, obviously, there is only one way you can fish here.

Small:

Red Emperor (Young) - S rank 4.04 ft

Large:

Permit - S rank 2.88 ft

Rooster fish - S rank 4.14 ft

Tarpon - S rank 8.30 ft

Giant Trevally - S rank 4.08 ft

Safir Cave Fish:

Note: Again, I will omit all of the locations of the fish here due to the fact that they are all fished in the same cave.

Another Note: Kind of Herrings is one of the three so called "ultimate fish" that includes Hyneria and White Sturgeon. You should take a crack at it after you got White Sturgeon.

Small:

Football Fish - S rank 1.67

Flapjack Octopus - S rank 0.83 ft

Barreleye - S rank 0.63 ft

Large:

Frilled Shark - S rank 8.27 ft

Goblin Shark - S rank 12.38 ft

Pudgy Cuskeel - S rank 0.83 ft

Ultimate/Monster (This is the one that's not prehistoric):

King of Herrings - S rank 22.48 ft (Storm Killer/Lunker Keeper or Titan/Infinity should do the job, use a lot of rainbow bait, practice a lot with White Sturgeons, Hynerias, and Electric Eels)

Note: For these following subareas, I am omitting all location notes since it will NOT be needed. There is only one place you can fish them LOL.

Remak Es Lake Fish:

Note: Remak Es Lake is the smelt fishing place. It can be harder or easier than standard fishing but there is only ONE fish that can be caught there.

Small:

Pond Smelt - S rank 0.63 ft

Gunan Es River Fish:

Small:

Arctic Grayling - S rank 1.68 ft

Dolly Varden - S rank 1.06 ft

Large:

Northern Pike - S rank 4.20 ft

King Salmon - S rank 4.11 ft

Patarpa River Fish:

Medium:

Lenok - S rank 2.10 ft

Large:

Hucho Taimen - S rank 6.25 ft

Amur Pike - S rank 3.37 ft

Rahaja Lake Fish:

Medium:

Showa Koi - S rank 2.54 ft

Tancho Koi - S rank 2.48 ft

Kohaku Koi - S rank 2.48 ft

Akamuji Koi - S rank 2.47 ft

Shiroutsuri Koi - S rank 2.51 ft

Large:

Hikarimuji Koi - S rank 5.02 ft

Special Fish

How to unlock:

Go to the computer and press 1 to enter these passcodes. After entering, these fish will be unlocked

Passwords, Fish:

Note: I will not be putting these fish in these size categories. These are yours to figure out ③.

hd2k49nsw - Sailfish - S rank 12.12 ft - Tropical/Temperate Ocean

32g89pnh5 - Threespot Dascylus - A rank 0.60 ft- Kayaker's Shallow (Teman)

gjkl3902d - Chain Pike - B rank 2.33 ft - Lodge Lakeside

wy2vx773h - Largehead Hairtail - B rank 3.63 ft - Ferrying out of Safir Cave

ksjkpw240 - Alaska Pollock - S rank 3.09 ft - Ferry Fishing Frigid

mck245h6h - Flying Fish - A rank 1.22 ft - Ferrying West out of Teman

hosorkhsw - Shortnose Gar - C rank 1.02 ft - Dua Ribu Eyelet

typrqtyb3 - Electric Eel - (Panas Jungle) Mangrove Pool

pghx189hz - Coelacanth - B rank 6.06 ft - Safir Cave

sjkltl409 - Rock Bass - Dua Ribu's Red Windmill

39kdjrqp - Napoleon Fish - Pacar Shallows

g34nvg9xw2 - Porcupine Fish - (Teman) Golden Cliff

Common Awards

Total Caught: Bronze - 10, Silver - 100, Gold - 500, Platinum - 1000

New Catch Total: Bronze - 10, Silver - 50, Gold - 100, Platinum - 150

S Rank Total: Bronze - 10, Silver - 50, Gold - 100, Platinum - 150

Sniper Casting Normal: Bronze - 400, Silver - 500, Gold - 600, Platinum - 700

Sniper Casting Master: Bronze - 400, Silver - 500, Gold - 600, Platinum - 700

Kayak Racing Normal: Bronze - 1.00, Silver - 0.55, Gold - 0.50, Platinum - 0.46

Kayak Racing Hard: Bronze - 1.30, Silver - 1.25, Gold - 1.20, Platinum - 1.15

Kayak Racing Master: Bronze - 1.50, Silver - 1.45, Gold - 1.40, Platinum - 1.35

Spoon Retrieve Challenge: Bronze - 400, Silver - 500, Gold - 600, Platinum - 700

Crankbait Retrieve Challenge: Bronze - 400, Silver - 500, Gold - 600, Platinum - 700

Spinner Retrieve Challenge: Bronze - 400, Silver - 500, Gold - 600, Platinum - 700

ProFISHency Lvl3 Score: Bronze - 5, Silver - 7, Gold - 9, Platinum - 10

ProFISHency Lvl2 Score: Bronze - 10, Silver - 14, Gold - 18, Platinum - 20

ProFISHency LvI1 Score: Bronze - 15, Silver - 20, Gold - 25, Platinum - 30

Fish Count Completion: Bronze - Easy, Silver - Normal, Gold - Hard, Platinum - Master

Symbol Hunt At the Beach! Completion: Bronze - Easy, Silver - Normal, Gold - Hard, Platinum - Master

Symbol Hunt In the Jungle! Completion: Bronze - Easy, Silver - Normal, Gold - Hard, Platinum - Master

Fishing Contest Results (BTB is Back to Back Wins):

Teman Float Fishing Contest: Bronze - 3rd, Silver - 2nd, Gold - 1st, Platinum - BTB Pacar Float Fishing Contest: Bronze - 3rd, Silver - 2nd, Gold - 1st, Platinum - BTB Kanan Lure Fishing Contest: Bronze - 3rd, Silver - 2nd, Gold - 1st, Platinum - BTB Dua Ribu Lure Fishing Contest: Bronze - 3rd, Silver - 2nd, Gold - 1st, Platinum - BTB

Tidur Lure Fishing Contest: Bronze - 3rd, Silver - 2nd, Gold - 1st, Platinum - BTB

Kerikil Lure Fishing Contest: Bronze - 3rd, Silver - 2nd, Gold - 1st, Platinum - BTB

Panas Float Fishing Contest: Bronze - 3rd, Silver - 2nd, Gold - 1st, Platinum - BTB

Malam Float Fishing Contest: Bronze - 3rd, Silver - 2nd, Gold - 1st, Platinum - BTB

Aquarium Visitor Total: Bronze - 10, Silver - 100, Gold - 1000, Platinum - 10000

Days on Penangkapan: Bronze - 7, Silver - 30, Gold - 90, Platinum - 180

Targets Completed: Bronze - 10, Silver - 25, Gold - 50 Platinum - 100

Total Clothing Purchased: Bronze - 10, Silver - 25, Gold - 50, Platinum - 100

Total Tackle Purchased: Bronze - 10, Silver - 25, Gold - 50, Platinum - 100

Special Awards

- 1. My 1st Fishing Resort
- 2. My 1st Villa Mirador
- 3. My 1st La Havana
- 4. My 1st Kokoda House
- 5. My 1st River House Albury
- 6. My 1st Kolak Inn
- 7. My 1st Bambam Lodge
- 8. My 1st Waco In
- 9. My 1st Cruiser Ship
- 10.My 1st Trolling
- 11.My 1st Smelt Fishing
- 12.My 1st Boat Fishing
- 13.My 1st Submarine Tour
- 14.My 1st Fishing Contest
- 15.My 1st Sniper Casting
- 16.My 1st Kayak Racing
- 17.My 1st Retrieve Challenge
- 18.My 1st Fish Count
- 19.My 1st ProFISHency Test
- 20.My 1st Symbol Hunt
- 21.My 1st Float Fishing

- 22.My 1st Lure Fishing
- 23.My 1st Shopping
- 24.My 1st Bike Ride
- 25.My 1st Aquarium Level Up
- 26.My 1st Photo
- 27.Fish Loser (Lose 100 Times ⊗)
- 28.Earth Fisher (Cast your line onto grass, reefs, trees, piers, et cetera)
- 29.My 1st Goal Achieved
- 30.My 1st Early Morning (Alarm Clock Needed)
- 31.My 1st Midnight Rendezvous (Night Pass Needed)
- 32.Teman Map Obtained
- 33. Pacar Map Obtained
- 34. Kanan Map Obtained
- 35. Dua Ribu Map Obtained
- 36. Tidur Map Obtained
- 37. Kerikil Map Obtained
- 38.Panas Map Obtained
- 39. Malam Map Obtained
- 40.Ocean Map Obtained (When you get the cruiser)

Miraculous Awards

- 1. Champion Find all fish excluding Special. (Champion's Proof)
- 2. ? (S rank all fish)
- 3. Travel Master Stay at every hotel including Cruiser. (-50% hotel rates)
- 4. The Regular Bought 300 items (BAIT EXCLUDED) at any shop. (-50% all items)
- 5. Photogenic Max out memory on camera. (Camera avatar wear)
- 6. King of the Lake Win Back to Back in every fishing contest. (Hairstyles can be changed ingame)
- Aquarium COO Built Every Aquarium Room (Unlocks Emperor Penguin for Aquarium)
- 8. Aquarium CEO Maxed out all levels for all rooms in Aquarium. (Unlocks Killer Whale for the Aquarium)
- 9. Everyone's Aquarium Get 100,000 Aquarium Visitors (More VISITORS ®)
- 10. Fishing King Highest rank achieved (Fishing King's Proof)
- 11.Ecologist Caught every single kind of trash, including 2 fossils at Safir Cave/Semblian Island (Mustache Glasses)
- 12.Manta Watcher Saw Manta Ray during Teman Submarine Tour (Unlock Manta Ray for Aquarium)
- 13. Turtle Watcher Saw Sea Turtle during Pacar Submarine Tour (Unlocks Sea Turtle for Aquarium)
- 14.Dolphin Lover Saw Dolphin during Teman Submarine Tour (Unlocks Dolphin for Aquarium)
- 15. Whale Shark Watcher Saw Whale Shark during Pacar Submarine Tour (Unlocks Whale Shark for Aquarium)
- 16.Casting Master Pass both sniper casting games. (Reindeer Outfit)

- 17. Kayak Master Pass all three Kayak Racing games. (Bear Outfit)
- 18. Retrieve Master Pass all three Lure Challenges (Frog Outfit)
- 19. Fish Expert Pass all three ProFISHency Test levels (Space Outfit)
- 20. Eagle Eye Pass all four fish count challenges (Dog Outffit)
- 21.All Seeing Eye Pass all symbol hunts (Cat Outfit)
- 22.Funster Platinum-medal all of the minigames (see Common Awards section above). (Gold olive branches on your avatar photo on card)
- 23. Target Hunter Complete 3 fish targets (Alarm Clock)
- 24. Activity Lover Do 5 different activities (Night Pass)
- 25.Grand Slam Caught Striped, Black, and Indo-Pacific Blue Marlins + Swordfish (Prince/Princess Set)
- 26.Monster Buster Caught Redtail Catfish, Dorado, Alligator Gar, Platinum Alligator Gar, Barramundi, Papuan Black Bass, Nile Perch, Tigerfish, and Pirarucu (Night/Noblewoman Set)
- 27. Fishing Legend Caught Black, Bighead, Silver, and Grass Carps (China Set)
- 28.Emperor Caught Muskie, White Sturgeon, Walleye, King Salmon, Northern Pike, and Japanese Huchen (Santa Set)
- 29. Combo Master 30 or more Smelts in Remak Es Lake (Wool Coat)
- 30. Help Master Complete all Quests (3 star XL Titan rod/Infinity reel)

Vehicles

Bicycle: Bicycles are rented for 20 points a day can can get you places quickly, especially places that are not accessible by warping. However, in the Pacar Shallows, bicycles are not recommended as they go much slower in water than running.

Kayak: Kayaks are the second vehicle available and is rented for 50 points a day. They are very slow and their control is entirely manual, pressing the "D" and "B" buttons to move. They offer limited fishing angles but great handling.

Inflatable Raft: Inflatable Rafts are rented for 50 points a day. Inflatable rafts accelerate slowly but eventually reach a acceptable speed and has great handling.

Motorboat: Motorboats are the fastest rented vehicle available to the player. They are very fast and can get you places quickly. They offer a 180 degree fishing angle so they are extremely versatile.

Cruiser: Cruisers are bought not rented for 100,000 points. They allow you to cruise the oceans at your own will and access previously inaccessible islands and Safir Cave. Cruisers are also the fastest vehicle in the game, taking about the same time to sail from Sepuluh Island to Safir Cave as the motorboat will sailing from one end of Kanan Lake to another.

Gear

Note: With gear, it is the higher star rated, the more durable it is.

Rods:

LF-101 Journey - S-size, 1 star - Free

LF-102 Next - S size, 2 star - 1,200 points

LF-111 Long Drive - S size, 3 star - 18,000 points

MF-210 Tourist - M size, 2 star - 2,800 points

MF-222 Heroic - M size, 3 star - 24,000 points

HF-1400 Hamstring - L size, 2 star - 4,200 points

HF-1800 Storm Killer - L size, but can fish huge XL fish with ease, 3 star - 28,000 points

X-100 Berserker - XL size, better for L size though, 2 star - 26,000 points

X-999 Titan - XL size, 3 star - Free (Reward)

Reel:

FR-01 Journey - S size, 1 star - Free

FR-02 Stage - S size, 2 star - 1,200 points

FR-03 Omega - S size, 3 star - 22,000 points

M-05 Hunter - M size, 2 star - 2,600 points

M-11 Lunker Keeper - M-L size, rated for L, but with Storm Killer can fish XL with ease, 3 star - 26,000 points

X-001 Elephant - XL size but better for L size, 2 star - 24,000 points

X-009 Infinity - XL size, 3 star - Free (Reward)

Baits, Lures, Et Cetra

Baits:

Cheap Baits:

Free Bait - 0 points - S-M (You start every day with 20 of these, but you can use them up and need something else for the day)

Basic Bait - 20 points each - S-M (Not a bad bait, bit better than the free bait but you need something better for the rarer fish)

Colored Baits:

Red Bait Regular - 40 points each - S-M (A nice bait for beginners out there but you need something better for the rarer fish)

Blue Bait Regular - 40 points each - S-M (A nice bait for beginners out there but you need something better for the rarer fish)

Yellow Bait Regular - 40 points each - S-M (A nice bait for beginners out there but you need something better for the rarer fish)

Red Bait Large - 60 points each - L-XL (A nice bait for beginners out there but you need something better for the rarer fish)

Blue Bait Regular - 60 points each - L-XL (A nice bait for beginners out there but you need something better for the rarer fish)

Yellow Bait Regular - 60 points each - L-XL (A nice bait for beginners out there but you need something better for the rarer fish)

Special Baits:

Quick Hitter Regular - 160 points each - S-M (A default bait for the richer and more experienced players out there. Most fish would take it but some of the rare fish would refuse it)

Quick Hitter Large - 240 points each - L-XL (A default bait for the richer and more experienced players out there. Most fish would take it but the rare fish would refuse it)

Wide Range Regular - 160 points each - S-M (A good bait that allows you to do some scout work. It's very useful during ferry fishing if you cast close to the boat but beware you are still going to catch some trash)

Wide Range Large - 240 points each - L-XL (A good bait that allows you to do some scout work. It's less useful in ferry fishing than Quick Hitter since there's no large sized trash out there)

Rainbow Bait Regular - 1200 points each - S-M (Listen, this is THE best bait you can use...but be ready to cough up some serious cash. Some fish are so picky that they refuse all but this bait)

Rainbow Bait Large - 1800 points each - L-XL (It's basically a large version of the regular bait but it's more useful. Some of the bigger fish in Kanan and Safir would refuse to take all but this)

Lures:

Note: I will not be doing a special on every lure because it would take too long. I'm just going tell you about each type of lure.

Minnow:

Minnows stay close to the surface. They sink S-L-O-W so if you don't reel fast, it would work. They need some skill to use.

Crankbait:

Crankbaits are basically like minnows, only they go deeper. They sink slow but rise when reeled in very fast.

Swimming Lure:

Swimming Lures are a very easy and economic lure to use because they are easy to use. Throw'em in the water, and reel. Swimming Lures are also some of the only lures types that have a considerable amount of lures dedicated to large fish. Get ready to take some fish in.

Spinner:

I personally don't have enough experience with spinners to tell you enough about them but I know they need a lot of skill to use \odot .

Spoons:

Spoons are THE first lures a player learn to use. Spoons sink at a medium speed and rise at a medium speed. They are easy to control and are ideal for the small-medium fish.

Tips & Tricks

Fish Related:

Teman Paradise Beach:

Parrotfish are hard to spot because they are blue and the water is blue ® but it CAN be found far left of the Kayak Shallow. It doesn't nibble quick, so be prepared to reel in a lot of other fish before this comes along.

Pacar Beach:

Bonefish and Trevally are found in more or less the same area out by the right of the shallows but Bonefish are smaller.

Red and Black Sea Breams can be found from the Villa dock or from a Kayak near the ocean.

Dua Ribu Lake:

Bowfins are out there in the Lilypad to the southwest of the Eyelet and also near Red Windmill. It looks like a snakehead with a shorter dorsal fin.

Acanthodes are NOT anywhere near the Eyelet but in and near the dead tree by the RED WINDMILL.

Wels Catfish are out there to the east of the Eyelet. They are a huge disgusting worm-like thingy. Prepare for a few Murray Cods before this fish hits.

Kerikil River:

Rainbow trouts look like a cutthroat trout but slightly larger and cutthroat trouts don't hang out in Kerikil River.

Magoi look huge compared to the other fish in the calms but it's still small enough to be caught with a M sized rod/reel.

Tidur River:

Japanese Huchen can found near the waterfall and all around.

Grass Carp can be found in the same area as Japanese Huchen but it's a bit rarer.

Cheiracanthus is around the first rock seen going upstream to the left of the dock.

Panas Jungle:

Black Ghost Knifefish is out there in Mangrove Pool...they look like electric eels.

Dorados look somewhat like Payaras but Payara is thinner.

Platinum Alligator Gars look identical to Alligator Gars. They appear a bit paler in the murky water, but plain sight would not be able to judge between them.

Pteraspis is between to two tiny I-guess-you-can-call-islands on the right of Emerald Marsh. Cast almost horizontally and don't get mad when you reel in a lot of armored catfish...a few days might be needed.

Kanan Lake:

White Sturgeons are the ONLY fish out there in Emperor Hyde's Hall. They look huge. Keep the rod in orange-light red range when reeling them in. If you give the fish slack, they'll break your line.

Hynerias swim near the shore at the rocks. Face the shore at about 90 degrees and cast directly out. Get close to the shore and cast near. This will reduce the distance they can escape.

These fish can be fished with the Storm Killer/Lunker Keeper/Rainbow or Titan/Infinity/Rainbow.

Malam Jungle:

Barramundis look like Nile Perches and they look much bigger than the Papuan Black Bass that also hangs out there.

Climatius is easily identified from the Guppies and Butterfly Fish also out there in Twin Rock Stream. They look like a thing blue bullet and they are easy to reel in.

Semblian Island:

Purple Queen and Rolfosteus Canningensis are both out there by the mushroomlike rock on the right of the deck.

Giant Grouper is a good money maker as it's common and pays off a lot. It wouldn't take Quick Hitter but would take Red Bait and Rainbow Bait.

Safir Cave:

Goblin Shark and Barreleye are more or less found at the same spot. They can be fished on the far far right corner of the cave close to the rock wall. They are VERY picky eaters and expect a few of them to not bite.

Flapjack Octopuses are out there at the base of the first rock pillar you see when entering the cave. They can easily be seen as being cute-jellyfish like.

King of Herrings can be fished with a 3 star L or XL doesn't matter, but, you should always keep it in Green-Orange range to avoid breaking the line.

Reeling Techniques:

For some of those smaller and less aggressive fish out there (especially when you're fishing in the contest), floor it and go for broke. Don't take a break, just reel, reel, and reel.

Hynerias, White Sturgeons, KOHs, Pirarucus, Alligator Gars, etc. fight very hard. Reel in a burst of about 2-4 seconds then take a break of about 2-3 seconds. It's a good technique during the first minute or so fighting it because you can easily contain its escape without destroying the line.

When you're retrieving the lures, take care NOT to make your breaks too short. If you only give it about 1 second to sink, fish won't be attracted.

Miscellaneous:

When shopping for lures, you can press "1" to test it out and then you can see what it does in the water.

1 star rods have very little margin for error. The space between red-orange-redyou're in trouble red is very little. Two star rods are better and three star ones have a huge space.

During the second stage of trolling, simply tilt your Wii Remote in that direction.

Not all fish are attracted to the same color baits. It's a trial and error game.

During Night and Early Morning fishing, use Wide Range since you can't always tell when/where your fish are.

If you have the 3 star L, don't use the 2 star XL. Berserker/Elephant might be rated for XL, but you're better off with the 3 star L rod for larger fish.

Trolling and Ferry fishing is almost completely a game of chance. You know certain fish are in an area...but you don't know what's going to hit.

Cruisers come in handy for moving between hotels for free. Overland might be quicker, but it costs money...but if you have the cruiser, chances are you can pay that money.

Finally, I can't answer all the FAQs in this guide. If you have remaining questions/concerns/what not, send me an email at aleninkelwfr@icloud.com.